Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 14 October, 2019 5:29 PM

To: venessa.chan@fwd.com; Admin A; assignments

Cc: eileen.bay@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: RE: Urgent!!!) Fwd: Pre-repair Inspection for SJV 9236T (You Insured vehicle no : SLV
820S)

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards

G.NIVITHA
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: venessa.chan@fwd.com [mailto:venessa.chan@fwd.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 October 2019 1:20 PM

To: admin-a@Ilkkauto.com; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: eileen.bay@fwd.com; motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Urgent!!!) Fwd: Pre-repair Inspection for SJV 9236T (You Insured vehicle no : SLV 820S)

Dear Nivitha,

Please refer to the email below and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.
Please create the case in Merimen & our insured has yet to report.
Thank you.

Best Regards,

Administrative Assistant, Claims
FWD
insurance

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986
E venessa.chan@fwd.com




W  www.fwd.com.sg

From: Precise Auto Service [mailto:Support@preciseauto.sg]

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 12:52 PM
To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common
Subject: (Urgent!!!) Fwd: Pre-repair Inspection for SJV 9236T (You Insured vehicle no : SLV 820S)

Dear Sir,
We refer to the above mentioned matter, herewith enclosed a 2 days notice for your attention.
Please arrange to do pre-repair inspection for SJV 9236T in our workshop ASAP.

Thank You!

Best Regards
Arine

T:67457367 | F: 68413390

E : support@preciseauto.sg

W: www.preciseauto.sg

A : No.1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, #02-33/34/36 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit, Singapore 417883
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Follow us on social media:
h-]u;m

©)

5 https://www.instagram.com/preciseautosvs/

https://twitter.com/preciseautosys

https://www.facebook.com/PreciseAutoService/

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.
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Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.
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